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Procurement Department 

 

 
ADDENDUM # 10 

 
To:  File 1908-945-56-4931 
RFP for: Retirement Plan Investment Advisory Services Addendum #10 
 

 
NOTICES: 

1.  The Housing Authority will be closed beginning December 20, 2019 at approximately 3:00 
pm for the Holiday Break and will re-open on January 2, 2020 at 8:00 am. 

2.  If you have already submitted a proposal and should anything within this Addendum 
require you to make changes to that proposal, SAHA will try to accommodate the 
submission and inclusion of your changes or you may re-submit with a notice that the new 
submission replaces any previous submission. 

 
The following questions are asked: 

 
Question 1: What is the reason the RFP has been issued?  Why is the authority conducting the 

search at this time? 
Answer 1: The Authority is not aware of a time when an official RFP was issued for this service. 
 
Question 2: Are you looking for only one consultant, or would you consider using more than 

one?  We ask because we are a specialist consultant, advising on alternative 
investments - private equity, private credit, private real estate, real assets, hedge 
funds, etc. 

Answer 2: The Authority is open to a team of consultants. 
 
Question 3:  “Profile of Firm” Exhibit requests San Antonio License and State of Texas License 

numbers, which is not applicable.  Does a FINRA/SEC Securities Rep Code apply or 
CRD Number? 

Answer 3:    If those are available, please provide them. 
 
Question 4:  What is the size of the plan by assets, active accounts, and inactive (terminated 

employee) accounts?  What is the number of active participants, terminated 
participants, and total number of employees?  How many participants are in the plan? 

Answer 4: The audited financial statements for the Money Purchase Pension Plan and Trust at 
December 31, 2018, indicate a net position of $42,117,528, active participants of 367, 
terminated participants of 152, for a total of 519 Plan members.  SAHA’s employee 
count is 443 full time employees. 
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Question 5:  What is the current value of the employees retirement plan?  What is the total value of 
SAHA Pension Plan assets? 

Answer 5: As of November 15, 2019, unaudited information indicates $47,891,457 is in the Plan. 
 
Question 6:  What is your current asset allocation?  Can you provide the current fund line-up and 

asset allocation? 
Answer 6: As of November 15, 2019, the asset allocation is as follows: 
  i.   Equity Allocation - $26,276,905 
  ii.  Fixed Income Allocation - $16,127,742 
  iii. Alternatives Allocation - $4,749,870 
 
Question 7:   What is the current investment lineup?  What is the market value in each investment? 
Answer 7: See response to Question 6. 
 
Question 8:  Listing of investments with ticker symbols? 
Answer 8: See below: 

I. Equity Allocation - $26,276,905 
A. iShares S&P 500 Index Fund - Large Cap Blend - $14,635,654 
B. iShares Russell Mid Cap Index Fund - Mid Cap Blend - $3,168,165 
C. iShares Russell 2000 Index Fund - Small Cap Blend - $3,178,040 
D. Lazard International Equity Select - Foreign Large Blend - $5,295,046 

II. Fixed Income Allocation - $16,127,742 
 . Metropolitan West Total Return Bond - Intermediate Term Bond - $9,078,881 
A. Brandywine Unconstrained Bond - Nontraditional Bond - $5,035,461 
B. FPA New Income - Short Term Bond - $2,013,400 

III. Alternatives Allocation - $4,749,870 
 . Invesco Real Estate - US Real Estate - $1,142,675 
A. Prudential Global Real Estate - Global Real Estate - $1,122,792 
B. MFS Global Alternative Strategy - Multialternative - $1,056,905 
C. FPA Crescent - Allocation 50-70% Equity - $1,427,498 

 
Question 9:  What are the current investments in the plan? 
Answer 9: See response to Question 8. 
 
Question 10: Is the plan currently self-directed by participants? 
Answer 10: No. 
 
Question 11:  Is your plan a participant-directed plan in which participants have their own personal 

account and are responsible for managing their own investments or is it committee 
directed in that Plan assets are pooled? 

Answer 11: No. 
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Question 12:  Can we obtain a copy of the current Investment Policy Statement? 
Answer 12: Attached. 
 
Question 13:  Does the Authority anticipate having federal expenditures in excess of $750,000 for 

fiscal years ending 2020 and/or 2021? If so, how many major programs and 
approximately what dollar value? 

Answer 13: Yes, the Authority's major program is CFDA 14.881 Moving to Work Demonstration 
Program. For 2020, the amount budgeted is $133.4 million. 

 
Question 14:  Is there a targeted annual return the pension plan is compared against, or a target 

benchmark that can be illustrated? 
Answer 14: The current Investment Policy states an annualized rate of return of 9%. 
 
Question 15: What fees are you currently being charged? 

Answer 15: Manager fees, advisory fees, and administrative fees. 
 
Question 16: Is the plan a Defined Benefit or Defined Contribution plan? 

Answer 16: Defined Contribution plan. 
 
Question 17: There are several references to the investment advisor providing participant education 

and training directly.  Is SAHA open to hiring an advisor who doesn’t work directly with 
participants but works closely with the plan record-keeper to ensure they are providing 
participants with the proper education and training requested by SAHA? 

Answer 17: Yes. 
 
Question 18: Can you provide more insight on the education you are looking for in Exhibit A, Scope 

of Services #5 for both the committee and the plan participants?  We can provide 
robust communication, but I would like to make sure that what we propose is in scope 
with what the Housing Authority would like to obtain. 

Answer 18: Investing 101; What’s the Difference between a Defined Benefit Plan and a Defined 
Contribution Plan; What’s the Difference between Equity, Fixed, and Alternative 
Investments. 

 
Question 19: Can we please obtain a current performance report? 

Answer 19: Attached is the performance of the assets, as of September 30, 2019. 
 
Question 20: What is the name of the current recordkeeping Trustee and Third Party Administrator? 

Answer 20: Frost Bank is the Trustee and the Third Party Administrator is OneAmerica. 
 
Question 21: What vendor(s) currently perform recordkeeping and asset custody/trading for the 

plans to be managed? 

Answer 21: Frost Bank is the Trustee and the Third Party Administrator is OneAmerica. 
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Question 22: Are both EE and ER contributions allowed in the plan? 

Answer 22: Yes. 
 
Question 23: Does the RFP cover only the Money Purchase Pension or are there any other plans to 

consider? If there are other plans, please breakdown the assets by plan. 
Answer 23: Only the Money Purchase Pension Plan. 
 
Question 24: It sounds as if the plan investments are employer managed and employees cannot 

self-direct their own investment line-up for their account, is this correct? 

Answer 24: Yes. 
 
Question 25: Are SAHA employees eligible for social security benefits or other state program similar 

to that or is the Money Purchase set up to replace such missing benefits? 

Answer 25: SAHA participates in the Social Security system. 
 
Question 26: Is there a SAHA 457 or other salary deferral program  employees can use to enhance 

their retirement benefits? 

Answer 26: Yes, employees have access to a 457 plan. 
 
Question 27: Is there any documentation of the risk profile the committee established  when they last 

designed the portfolio? 

Answer 27: See the Investment Policy. 
 
Question 28: Are service providers paid out of the trust assets or paid by SAHA? 

Answer 28: Paid from trust assets. 
 
Question 29: What type of investment advisory relationship does SAHA currently have, 3(21) or 

3(38)? 

Answer 29: 3(21) 
 
Question 30: How many meetings per year with the Administrator & Advisory Committee is the 

consultant required to attend and are these in person, via teleconference or some 
combination? 

Answer 30: SAHA has had quarterly in-person meetings in the past between the Administrator, 
Advisory Committee and Pension Advisor. 

 
Question 31: Do you currently have an investment advisor/incumbent and has the firm been invited 

to rebid? 
Answer 31: Yes.  The current advisor is The Quantitative Group at Graystone Consulting and they 

are included in the companies that are permitted to submit a proposal. 
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Question 32: When does the authority hope to make a decision? 

Answer 32: We currently anticipate the award to occur sometime during the first quarter of 2020. 
 
Question 33:  How many copies are needed when sending the responses to the Request for 

Proposals? 

Answer 33: Per Section B Item VIII (page 10) of the RFP you will submit 1 original, marked 
“Original and 3 exact copies, marked “Copy”. 

 
Question 34:  Are any digital copies needed via PDF loaded or onto a USB drive or emailed? 

Answer 34: Please include a digital copy of the original on a Read/Write CD or a USB/Flash drive. 
 
Question 35: For Tab 1, question C.1.4, what does it mean when asking for the “type of property” for 

the three references?  Could you please explain what an example of the “type of 
property” would be for the three references? 

Answer 35: Please indicate the type of entity, ex.: government, non-profit, corporation, partnership, 
etc. 

 
Question 36: The second to the last paragraph on page 3 of the RFP includes language that I 

believe you would like removed. 
Answer 36: You may delete this paragraph. 
 
Question 37: Referencing page 14, the RFP states “but within page limitations,” can you please 

provide the number of pages allowed? If there are page limitations, would our 
supporting documents be included in the count? 

Answer 37: There are no specific page limitations, we do however request that respondents be 
concise and not include irrelevant materials. 

 
Question 38:  Would you be able to provide the Company Biography and the Exception Letter forms 

in Word format? 

Answer 38:  Forms are available in word through the following link: 
 https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1L-

OgkYpDz_bJC2eim_Dsb7AFptzacEn4?usp=sharing 
 
Question 39: Referencing Page 25 question 5, Scope of Services, specifically “the advisor may need 

to provide training or information sessions with plan participants, if alternatives or 
changes to the plan are adopted.” Is our service description below acceptable? 

Answer 39: SAHA cannot advise if your proposed response is acceptable or not. Your response 
will be evaluated by the evaluation committee and be rated according to the item 
criteria. 

 
 
 

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1L-OgkYpDz_bJC2eim_Dsb7AFptzacEn4?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1L-OgkYpDz_bJC2eim_Dsb7AFptzacEn4?usp=sharing


 
 

 

Equal Housing Opportunity     Equal Opportunity Employer 

818 S. FLORES ST.          SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS 78204        www.saha.org 

 

Question 40: Reference the Conflict of Interest Questionnaire, if there is no existing relationship 
between vendor and government entity does this form still need to be filled out? In the 
absence of any relationship should the name of the officer be reflected as “none” and 
check “no” in the boxes under item 4? 

Answer 40: Yes it must be completed. Under block 1 enter your Business Name, Under Block 3 
enter “None” if there is no information to disclose then sign and date the form. 

 
Question 41: Reference the Proposal Checklist, should this be behind Tab 5 or Tab 4 as page 16 

indicates it should be behind Tab 5 and page 35 indicates behind Tab 4? 

Answer 41: Place it behind Tab 5 as per the instructions in Section C. The correct tab identification 
for the checklist should be as follows:  

  Tab 1 References 
  Tab 2 Conflict of Interest Questionnaire 
  Tab 3 Profile of Firm and Company Biography 
  Tab 4 Evaluation Factors 
  Tab 5 Proposal Checklist and Respondent's Certification 
 
 

 By:  CharlesRBode                                    Date: December 20, 2019 

       Charles Bode Asst. Director of Procurement  


































































































































































